

Amanda Rodriguez

Westminster, CO 80031

arod147@hotmail.com

+1 303 717 3454

Compassionate and caring Registered Nurse and Nurse Esthetician with 15+ years experience in Internal

Medicine, Behavioral Health, Medical Esthetics, and Medical Administration. Exceptional communication and assessment skills accompany excellent customer service and team-oriented strengths. Highly motivated professional, prioritizing quick, analytical and critical thinking skills alongside patient safety and security.

Exercises discretion, personal accountability, and responsibility for all education and tasks undertaken.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Laser RN Skin Care and Injectables - Broomfield, CO

Present

- Assess the integumentary systems of 80 patients per month for treatment of pathophysiology, administering chemical peels, micro-dermabrasion, derma-planing, and microneedling
- Administer basic facial injectables such as Botox, Xeomin, and Kybella treatments, applying current training and education to ensure safe and responsible management of patient well-being
- Schedule clients and patients for treatments, employing culturally competent customer service by engaging individuals with warm and friendly communication, matching with appropriate service provider
- Maintain high standards of infection control, consistently developing safe nursing practices through updating certifications and continuing education as required
- Manage medical administration, tracking patient and client care by overseeing scheduling while offering education on the current modalities of non-invasive body contouring
- Provide cross coverage as needed for colleagues by sharing knowledge and educating patients, outlining appropriate treatments and any contraindications a patient may experience
- Daily consultations and sales for products and services sold in clinic. Not limited to body and facial hair removal lasering, body sculpting, neuromodulators, chemical peels, Broadband laser, cold microneedling, radio frequency microneedling, and various cosmetic and esthetic home products.

Registered Nurse

Devereux Cleo Wallace - Westminster, CO

February 2008 to June 2017

- Provided RN services as lone nurse on duty for residential treatment center servicing 100 adolescent clients, monitoring complex medical needs and advocating for proper therapeutic interventions
- Performed assessments for admission, suicide risk, emergency intervention, and discharge planning, communicating with psychiatry and pediatric teams regarding acute change in patient conditions
- Placed patients in M1 holds as needed, transferring to higher levels of care if condition or behavior exceeded capability of center

- Acted as liaison between provider and patient, collecting and monitoring XX# lab tests per week and educating patients on medication management while communicating with all direct patient care staff

Registered Nurse

Exempla Saint Joseph Hospital - Denver, CO
January 2004 to June 2010

- Floated RN duties for medical and surgical pool, conducting daily assessments for inner city teaching hospital with XX# patient capacity and delegating appropriate staffing levels for each unit as needed
- Managed staff assignments and inter-floor transfers, applying safe practices for internal medicine, gynecology, orthopedics, transitional care, hospice, surgical, oncology, and telemetry floors
- Mentored and taught new graduate RN's, assisting with conflict resolution, handling customer concerns, and maintaining open and transparent communication with house supervisor
- Fielded phone calls by performing duties as a Pharmacy RN, assisting RN's with questions regarding ordering pharmaceuticals and medication management

Registered Nurse, Direct Patient Care Tech | Med Tech

Exempla Saint Joseph Hospital - Denver, CO
January 2004 to September 2006

Education

Certificate of Completion

School of Botanical and Medical Aesthetics - Denver, CO
2023

Associates Degree in Nursing

Front Range Community College - Westminster, CO
August 2000 to December 2003

Bachelor of Arts in Psychology

University of Colorado - Boulder, CO
August 1994 to May 1998

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2023

State: CO

Skills

- RN
- Nurse Esthetician
- Compassionate
- Caring
- Medical Surgery

- Hospital
- Staff Nurse
- Botox
- Micro-Dermabrasion
- Behavioral Health
- Injections
- Nursing
- Acute Care
- Phlebotomy
- Medical Administration
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Computer Skills
- Esthetic Laser Treatment
- Medical Terminology
- Internal Medicine
- Medical Esthetics
- Analytical
- Critical Thinking
- Patient Safety
- Communication
- Assessment
- Integumentary System
- Pathophysiology
- Chemical Peels
- Derma-Planing
- Micro-Needling
- Non-Invasive Body Contouring
- BTL Vanquish
- Zimmer ZWave
- Botox
- Xeomin
- Kybella
- Infection Control
- Multitasking
- M1 Holds
- Treatments
- Intervention
- Suicide Risk

- Gynecology
- Orthopedics
- Transitional Care
- Hospice
- Oncology
- Telemetry
- Surgery
- Pharmacy RN
- Medication Management
- Pharmaceuticals
- Training and Education
- Conflict Resolution
- Patient Care
- Transparency
- Epic
- Sales
- Registered Nurse
- Anatomy Knowledge

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

Additional Information

- Certificate of Completion: School of Botanical and Medical Aesthetics. 2016
- Associates Degree in Nursing: Front Range Community College. 2003
- Bachelors Of Arts in Psychology: University of Colorado Boulder. 1998
- BLS and CPR for Health Care Professionals. Certified 2021
- Current Unrestricted Colorado License. Renewed 2021